From: Garth Bobrowski
To: janet@kyda.org; todd@kyda.org; steve@kyda.org
Subject: Fwd: 8/9/24 TAC Meeting follow up
Date: Friday, August 9, 2024 3:34:31 PM
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Please add this info to my TAC report.
Thanks,
Garth

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sheets, Kelli M (CHFS DMS DFM)" <Kelli.Sheets@ky.gov>

Date: August 9, 2024 at 2:24:47 PM CDT

To: Carol Braun <cjbraundds84@gmail.com>, Garth Bobrowski
<whitnic2@msn.com>, Joe Petrey <jspetrey@gmail.com>, John Gray
<gmswinchester@bellsouth.net>, Kaitlyn <kaitlyn@kentuckyfamilydentistry.com>
Cc: "Bickers, Erin L (CHFS DMS DFM)" <erin.bickers@ky.gov>, "Sheets, Kelli
M (CHFS DMS DFM)" <Kelli.Sheets@ky.gov>

Subject: 8/9/24 TAC Meeting follow up

To report suspected fraud, waste or abuse, please visit the OIG website:

https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/Pages/default.aspx; or call 800-372-2970; or
email abuseneglect.referrals@ky.gov

Kelli M. Sheets
7]
= Department for Medicaid Services
Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services

275 East Main Street, Frankfort, Kentucky 40621
Office: (502) 564-6234
Cell: (502) 330-9604

Member renewals are coming back! Learn more here:
https://khbe.ky.gov/Enrollment/Pages/PHEUnwinding.aspx
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